
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, December 14, 2022

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

22-1580 Approval of minutes from the October 26, 2022 meeting.

 

S & L Minutes 10-26-22.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

22-1586 Request to purchase a UTV.

 

11-30-22_EMS_Flex_Grant_UTV_Quotes.pdfAttachments:

22-1505 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Richmond 

Bar and Grill LLC d/b/a Richmond Bar, Tiffani Daul, Agent, located at 2611 

N Richmond St, contingent upon approval from the Health, Inspections and 

Police departments.

Richmond Bar.pdfAttachments:

22-1493 Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine License application for The Jerk Joint 

LLC d/b/a The Jerk Joint, Fay V Oliver, Agent, located at 1619 W College 

Ave Suite D, contingent upon approval from the Finance, Health and 

Inspections departments.

The Jerk Joint.pdfAttachments:

22-1528 "Class A" Liquor License application for Sayash LLC d/b/a Wisconsin Ave 

Marathon, Yam Lamichhane, Agent, located at 1920 E Wisconsin Ave, 

contingent upon approval from the Fire, Health, Inspections and Police 

departments.

Wisconsin Ave Marathon.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 12/9/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22129
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d6783ce4-8f38-4b3f-a3d3-24b986c75a31.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22135
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9f5415de-9c41-47d9-9c36-bb38ffda490a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22054
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9216935c-c445-4941-b549-7dbbd00a322b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22042
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=05036fcc-1dec-46d6-b20f-05c1cd3754a7.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22077
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=41471d22-8137-461e-9f59-b211559db2fb.pdf


December 14, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

22-1516 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License application for SK Gas Mart 

LLC d/b/a Badger Mobil, Satbir Singh, Agent, located at 1201 N Badger 

Ave, contingent upon approval from the Health and Inspections 

departments.

Badger Mobil - Singh.pdfAttachments:

22-1555 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License Change of Agent application 

for Ultimate Mart LLC d/b/a Pick N' Save #123, Sara Hopkins, New Agent, 

located at 2700 N Ballard Rd, contingent upon approval from the Police 

department.

Sara J Hopkins S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-1544 2023 Secondhand Article, Secondhand Jewelry and Pawnbroker License 

renewal applications, contingent upon approval from all departments.

2023 Renewals.pdfAttachments:

22-1506 Cigarette License application for Richmond Bar and Grill LLC d/b/a 

Richmond Bar, located at 2611 N Richmond St.

Richmond Bar and Grill LLC S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-1510 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Ice Dog Booster Club, 

Nick Laird, Person in Charge, located at Appleton Family Ice Center, 1717 

E Witzke Blvd, on February 17 & 25, 2023 and March 11 & 24, 2023, 

contingent upon approval from the Health and Inspections departments.

2023 - Ice Dogs Booster Club S&L.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

22-1583 Request to Overhire for Front Desk Police Communication Specialist .

 

front desk overhire S&L.docxAttachments:

22-1585 Threat Assessment Officer move from Special Investigation Unit to 

Community Resource Unit. 

 

TAO move from SIU to CRU (002).pdfAttachments:

22-1587 Special Events:

Festival Foods Turkey Trot, Downtown Appleton, November 24, 2022

Vigil for All Victims of Gun Violence, Houdini Plaza, December 7, 2022

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 12/9/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22065
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=46018c49-fb2f-4804-a094-b95c29c42b4d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22104
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ebe1430b-85bd-4d1c-bc6f-6a9f3affffb5.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22093
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2ce7be15-9343-420e-9e2d-2b2e43dfa761.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22055
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=984bdbc9-987d-4cee-807f-99db6ea483ed.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22059
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b33d7fdd-453e-4b1c-bd5d-0f6aca2b5154.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22132
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cf81b4d7-2475-418b-aae1-03ed64a2cf22.docx
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22134
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f2c176e5-1f06-41b4-ae3e-ddbc84b0d524.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22136


December 14, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

22-1581 Director Reports

1. City Clerk

- November Election Audit

- 2023 Alderperson Candidate Information 

2. Fire Chief

- Firefighter Hiring Update

- Battalion Chief Promotion Process

- Assistance to Firefighter Grant

3. Police Chief

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 12/9/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22130


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, October 26, 2022

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Croatt at 5:31 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt and WolffPresent: 4 - 

AlfheimExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

22-1365 Approval of minutes from the October 5th, 2022 meeting.

 

S & L Minutes 10-12-22.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt and Wolff4 - 

Excused: Alfheim1 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

22-1425 Request to approve Towing Fee Changes

Wrecker Fee Proposal.pdf

AMENDED Wrecker Fee Proposal - Jan 1 2023 Proposed 

Schedule.pdf

Attachments:

Amended - see attachment.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Croatt, that the Towing Fee Changes be 

amended by substitution (see attachment) and recommended for approval. Roll 

Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt and Wolff4 - 

Excused: Alfheim1 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21914
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2f0f8a7c-cb09-42f1-8a48-fcb4ff58b4ac.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21974
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9acf5e48-82ea-4306-8788-300fb1f39d32.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=81d1beff-0dba-45a1-86b8-ee76b5fc934f.pdf


October 26, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Hartzheim moved, Wolff seconded, to approve the balance of the agenda.  The 

motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt and Wolff4 - 

Excused: Alfheim1 - 

22-1379 License Application for Taxicab Company for Evergreen Campsites & 

Resorts, Jim Button, Owner, contingent on approval from Police. 

Evergreen Campsites & Resorts.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

22-1191 Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine License application for PNH Foods 

LLC d/b/a Fome Food & Company, Athanea Hahn, Agent, located at 

2821 N Ballard Rd, contingent upon approval from the Community 

Development, Fire and Health departments.

Fome Food & Company.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-1258 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for 

Pillow Talk-N-Wine LLC, Lisa Pitts, Agent, located at 2310 W College 

Ave #C, contingent upon approval from the Community Development and 

Health departments as well as approval of a Special Use Permit (City 

Plan Commission 10/26/22).

Pillow Talk N Wine.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-1323 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for 

Viand Hospitality LLC d/b/a Parker John's BBQ and Pizza, Aaron Sloma, 

Agent, located at 2331 E Evergreen Dr Unit 2, contingent upon approval 

from the Fire, Health, Inspections and Public Works departments.

Parker Johns BBQ and Pizza.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-1324 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Appleton Downtown 

Inc, Jennifer Stephany, Person In Charge, located at Jones Park, 301 W 

Lawrence St, on November 5, 2022, contingent upon approval from the 

Inspections department.

Houdini 10K S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21928
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9c6aee62-cf13-4a06-baf0-2c23913a4757.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21740
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8ef58a6e-8a0f-44a1-a2c8-1eed49953379.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21807
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d7bd7bb9-14d0-49b6-b2ca-3b24c0d8853d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21872
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=47e56ab7-1a6e-4e71-b01b-56fcd9b189d0.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21873
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c2f2559f-e423-4c70-8fc4-bda09b850ab5.pdf


October 26, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-1332 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for St. Francis Xavier 

Booster Club, Robert Biebel, Person in Charge, located at Xavier High 

School, 1600 W Prospect Ave, on November 25, 2022, contingent upon 

approval from the Health and Inspections departments.

St Frances Basketball Tournament S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Information Items6.

22-1378 Special Events:

Fox Valley Lagerfest, McFleshman's Brewing Company, S. State Street, 

October 1, 2022

Houdini 10K, Houdini Plaza, November 5, 2022

Light Up Appleton, Houdini Plaza, November 19, 2022

Santa Scamper, College Ave, November 22, 2022

Santa Pub Crawl, College Ave, December 10, 2022

22-1375 Director Reports

1. City Clerk

- November Election Updates and Reminders

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

 

Adjournment7.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Wolff, that the meeting be adjourned at 5:49 

p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt and Wolff4 - 

Excused: Alfheim1 - 

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21881
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=45776b84-7d07-49ab-85a1-ac6f2a498006.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21927
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21924


 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

November 30, 2022 

To: Safety & Licensing Committee and Common Council 

From: Jeremy Hansen, Fire Chief 

Cc: Ryan Weyers, Deputy Fire Chief and Doug Vrechek, Battalion Chief of Resource Development 

Re: Request to Approve Utility Terrain Vehicle (UTV) Quote 

 

 
In September, the Appleton Fire Department received $52,890 from the State of Wisconsin Heath Services EMS Flex Grant.  The 
purpose of the grant is to stabilize EMS providers and to ensure they can continue to respond to emergencies across Wisconsin 
following the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
The Appleton Fire Department identified the need for a Utility Terrain Vehicle (UTV) to respond to medical emergencies at 
events such as Octoberfest, Mile of Music, Farmer’s Markets, along with other locations where access is limited.  (i.e. walking 
trails, retention ponds, parks, etc.) 
 
The department sought quotes from three vendors and received the following responses: 
 

Vendor Description Price 

Ken’s Sports Inc. 2023 Honda Pioneer 1000-6 Deluxe Crew $27,153 

Team Motorsports 2023 Honda Pioneer 1000-6 Deluxe Crew $29,772 

Miller Implement & Pro Motorsports Non-Responsive Due to Delivery Timeframes NA 

 
Based on these responses, the Appleton Fire Department respectfully requests the approval of $27,153 from Ken’s Sports Inc. 
for the purchase of a 2023 Honda Pioneer 1000-6 Deluxe Crew UTV. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at (920) 832-5810. Thank you for your 
consideration. 
 

View our current job openings at governmentjobs.com/careers/appletonwi 

CITY OF APPLETON 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

(920) 832-5810 (920) 832-5830 
700 N. Drew Street 

Appleton, WI 54911 
jeremy.hansen@appleton.org 

 

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/appletonwi
mailto:jeremy.hansen@appleton.org














11-17-2022











11-30-2022



























11/14/2022





Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

                                 POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
                                                                                                   222 South Walnut Street  Appleton, WI  54911-5899 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.”               (920) 832-5500    Fax  (920) 832-5553 

                                                 http//www.appleton.org/police 

 

                                    

To:  Alderperson Croatt, Safety and Licensing Committee Chairperson 

  

From:  Assistant Chief Polly Olson  

  

Date:   November 18, 2022 

 

Subject: Informational Item  

 

Within the past two months we have had some personnel changes at the front desk of the 

Appleton Police Department.  We currently have five Professional Communication 

Specialist’s (PCS) which is challenging for us to ensure coverage of the front desk at the 

department because of benefited time off, sickness, or family leave. 

 

In the budget process the decision was made to create two part time employees (PTE) out 

of one full time employee (FTE).  One of these positions is currently filled, and the other 

will be shortly.  

 

These employees are frequently the first contact someone has with the department, and 

their duties are complex.  It is important they receive the proper training, and with the 

amount of turnover and the challenges that are present, we are requesting to over hire for 

the one FTE position to continue to provide the level of service required. 

 

The funds for this over hire would be from the vacancy we carried in the 2022 budget at 

the front desk with a retirement from April, and from the split of one FTE into two PTE 

positions in the clerical department.  For 2023, the funds would be from expected 

vacancies or salary reduction with the (FTE) filled at a different rate and the other FTE 

position moving to two PTE. The estimate is $4,233 in 2022 and $4,300 in 2023 = $8,533 

total in budget impact. 

 

 

Assistant Chief Polly Olson 



Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

                                 POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
                                                                                                   222 South Walnut Street  Appleton, WI  54911-5899 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.”               (920) 832-5500    Fax  (920) 832-5553 

                                                 http//www.appleton.org/police 

 

                                    

To:  Alderperson Fenton, Human Resources Committee Chairperson 

  Alderperson Croatt, Safety and Licensing Committee Chairperson 

  

From:  Assistant Chief Polly Olson  

  

Date:   November 15, 2022 

 

Subject: Informational Item  

 

We constantly review processes, programs, and our organizational structure to make sure 

we are delivering excellent police services in the most efficient way.  I want to inform 

you of the following change we will be making.    

 

The department will be moving supervision and oversight of the Threat Assessment 

Officer from the Special Investigation Unit to the Community Resource Unit. 

 

We have learned the work being done by the Threat Assessment Officer betters aligns 

with the mission and vision of the Community Resource Unit.  This unit is currently 

comprised of the Community Liaison Officer, The Victim Services Officer, the 

Behavioral Health Officer, and our imbedded Clinical Therapist. Lt. Meghan Cash is the 

assigned supervisor. 

 

There will be no financial impact associated with this move. 

 

In addition, the Professional Development Coordinator, will be moved into the cadre of 

Patrol Lieutenants responsible for day-to-day patrol supervision. The work being done by 

the PDC is critical work, however we found we were having difficulty meeting minimum 

staffing needs with the current TO. 

 

We will constantly review programs, processes, and our organizational structure. We also 

know that it takes time for changes to take hold so that we can truly determine if the 

anticipated benefits outweigh the unintended consequences. I will review the impact of 

any change that is approved and report back to the Council if there are any concerns.    

 

 

Assistant Chief Polly Olson 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_S L Minutes 10-26-22
	0002_1_11-30-22_EMS_Flex_Grant_UTV_Quotes
	0003_1_Richmond Bar
	0004_1_The Jerk Joint
	0005_1_Wisconsin Ave Marathon
	0006_1_Badger Mobil - Singh
	0007_1_Sara J Hopkins SL
	0008_1_2023 Renewals
	0009_1_Richmond Bar and Grill LLC SL
	0010_1_2023 - Ice Dogs Booster Club SL
	0011_1_front desk overhire SL
	0012_1_TAO move from SIU to CRU (002)



